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NH LICENSING CORRECTION ORDER

In accordance with Minnesota Statute, section 144A.10,
this correction order has been issued pursuant to a
survey. If, upon reinspection, it is found that the
deficiency or deficiencies cited herein are not
corrected, a fine for each violation not corrected
shall be assessed in accordance with a schedule of
fines promulgated by rule of the Minnesota Department
of Health.

Determination of whether a violation has been corrected
requires compliance with all requirements of the rule
provided at the tag number and MN Rule number indicated
below. When a rule contains several items, failure to
comply with any of the items will be considered lack of
compliance. Lack of compliance upon re-inspection with
any item of multi-part rule will result in the
assessment of a fine even if the item that was violated
during the initial inspection was corrected.

You may request a hearing on any assessments that may
result from non-compliance with these orders provided
that a written request is made to the Department within
15 days of receipt of a notice of assessment for
non-compliance.

INITIAL COMMENTS:

On 9/4/25 through 9/5/25 and 9/9/25 through 9/10/25, a
complaint survey was conducted at your facility by
surveyors from the Minnesota Department of Health
(MDH).Your facility was found in compliance with the
MN State Licensure.

The following complaint was reviewed: H54103521C
(2605926).
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Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State
Licensing Correction Orders using Federal Software. The
facility is enrolled in ePOC and therefore a signature
is not required at the bottom of the first page of
state form. Although no plan of correction is required,
it is required that the facility acknowledge receipt of
the electronic documents.
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F0000 INITIAL COMMENTS

On 9/4/25 through 9/5/25 and 9/9/25 through 9/10/25, a
standard abbreviated survey was conducted at your
facility. Your facility was NOT in compliance with the
requirements of 42 CFR 483, Subpart B, Requirements for
Long Term Care Facilities.
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The following complaint was reviewed H54103521C
(2605926), with an incidental finding cited at F908.

The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as
your allegation of compliance upon the Departments
acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your
signature is not required at the bottom of the first
page of the CMS-2567 form. Your electronic submission
of the POC will be used as verification of compliance.

Upon receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an onsite
revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate
that substantial compliance with the regulations has
been attained.

F0908
SS = D

Essential Equipment, Safe Operating Condition

CFR(s): 483.90(d)(2)

§483.90(d)(2) Maintain all mechanical, electrical, and
patient care equipment in safe operating condition.

F0908 All residents with wander alert devices were checked to
verify they were in working order. A certified vendor
was brought on site to inspect and service the door
locking mechanisms, ensuring they alarm and lock
according to manufacturer specifications.

11/05/2025

This REQUIREMENT is NOT MET as evidenced by:

Based on observation, interview and document review the
facility failed to develop and implement a process to
ensure the wander alert system was in working order.
This had the potential to affect 2 of 2 residents (R1,
R2) who utilized a wander alert device.

Findings include:

To prevent recurrence, the facility established a
weekly documented testing protocol using the
DoorGUARDIAN manufacturer’s recommended procedures,
including the Patient Escort and Anti-tailgate tests.
The Maintenance Director or designee will conduct and
log these weekly tests, with immediate escalation of
any malfunction to the Administrator and vendor. Staff
have been re-educated to immediately report any known
or suspected concerns with the wander alert system.

R1's Admission Record indicated he admitted to the
facility 2/23/24. Diagnosis included vascular dementia,
Alzheimer's disease and bilateral below the knee
amputations.

The Administrator or designee will be ensuring
compliance, The Administrator will audit test logs
twice a week for 4 weeks then weekly until the next

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other
safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See reverse for further instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90
days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days
following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program
participation.
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE
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Continued from page 1

R1's quarterly Minimum Data Set (MDS) dated 6/11/25,
identified a memory problem and delusions. The MDS
indicated R1 did not wander during the assessment
period and wore a wander alert device daily.

F0908 Continued from page 1
Quality Assurance and Performance Improvement (QAPI)
committee meeting at which time audit results will be
reviewed for appropriateness/frequency of ongoing
audits.

R1's care plan dated 9/3/25, identified a high risk for
elopement and directed staff to provided one to one
supervision while awake and 15-minute checks while in
bed. The care plan indicated R1 had wander device
bracelets placed on his left wrist and on the back of
his wheelchair.

Facility incident report dated 8/24/25, indicated R1
was able to exit the facility via the front entrance
doors, "wander guard did not work." Nursing students
observed R1 exiting the building and assisted him back
inside and alerted staff. The report indicated the door
had recently been open and had not locked which allowed
R1 to exit the facility.

Facility incident report dated 9/1/25, indicated Staff
noted the wander guard alarm for R1's unit was
sounding. Staff found R1 in the water in the tall grass
in a culvert on the west side of the building with his
wheelchair on top of him. The report indicated R1 was
able to push and hold the exit door long enough for the
emergency release to activate, allowing the door to
open.

During interview on 9/5/25 at 7:30 a.m., the
administrator stated the facility did not currently
have a maintenance director and had not for only about
two weeks. The administrator said they had the
maintenance staff from another facility come and look
at the doors to ensure everything was working properly.
She said everything was reported to be working fine.

During interview on 9/5/25 at 7:52 a.m., the regional
director of operations (RDO) stated the wander alert
system was checked every Monday. The RDO stated there
were two options for checking the doors, a testing
device, handheld remote or using a FOB (transmitter).
The RDO said the doors were checked using a handheld
remote.

During observation on 9/5/25 at 9:36 a.m., the RDO used
the handheld remote to check the facility doors that
had a wander alert system. The doors alarmed and locked
when tested.

During interview on 9/5/25 at 9:03 p.m., nursing
assistant (NA)-A stated the doors alarmed when R1 was
near but did not physically lock and said it had
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happened 4-5 times.

During interview on 9/9/25 at 12:15 p.m., licensed
practical nurse (LPN)-A stated she was working when R1
was found outside the facility. LPN-A said she felt the
issue was the door had not been locking and said it had
been reported to management.

F0908

During interview on 9/9/25 at 12:39 p.m., NA-A stated
it was "pretty common knowledge" the door had not been
locking and said the issue had been going on for about
3-4 weeks. NA-A said it had been reported.

During interview on 9/9/25 at 1:15 p.m., the
administrator said the maintenance director from
another facility had done an inspection of the doors to
ensure they were working after R1 had eloped from the
facility.

During interview on 9/5/25 at 2:00 p.m., the
maintenance director whom the administrator had been
referring to, stated he had tested the doors at the
facility on 8/26/25, but had not been out since. He
said at that time the doors were functioning properly.

During interview on 9/10/25, at 8:16 a.m., the former
maintenance director said he did not think the doors
would unlock if a wander alert device was near and said
he never tested for that. The former maintenance
director said the used a bracelet (transmitter) and
checked the doors on Mondays to make sure they locked.
He said the device checker never worked on the doors.
The former maintenance director said he did not know
who would be called if there were any technical issues
with the wander alert system.

During interview on 9/10/25 at 10:34 a.m., the RDO
stated as far as he knew, the doors should not be able
to unlock when pushed and held if the person was
wearing a wander alert bracelet. The RDO said he had
reached out to a third party who was going to send a
technician to look at the system.

DoorGUARDIAN Installation Manual dated 12/6/2023,
indicated the following recommended weekly testing:

Patient Escort Feature Test- Enter the monitoring zone
with a transmitter on your ankle. The red light will
turn on and the door will quietly lock. Enter the
primary reset code and the light will turn green, and
the door will unlock.

Anti-tailgate Feature Test- With the door locked, apply
pressure on the opening hardware of the door. The exit
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Continued from page 3
panel will begin to alarm, and the red light will
remain on. The light will remain red and the audible
alarm will sound. After 15 seconds the audible alarm
will become a continuous tone and the door will
release. Open the door and the audible alarm will
change to a seagull sound. Close the door and enter the
resent code. The panel will stop alarming, and the door
will re-lock.

Remote Keypad test- repeat the steps above.

Push Button Test- Pass through the door from the exit
panel side using the reset code. Close the door.
Depress the push button. No alarm condition will be
activated.

Advanced Security Mode Test- Bring a transmitter into
the monitoring zone. The green light will turn red; the
yellow light will blink. Now enter the reset code. The
red light will flash green momentarily indicating a
valid code was entered while a monitored resident was
nearby. Next, try to gain access via the indoor/outdoor
push button if one is installed. With a transmitter in
range, the door will remain locked, and an audible
alarm will sound. Only by entering the secondary reset
code will access be granted in this situation.
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